

Message

From: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3A66883DDAEE446BBDB6B34D4A0C3D09-LADAK LUBNA]
Sent: 07/05/2018 9:28:41 AM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=78bfb008d47f44ffa1344207e5da97ce-HARTWICK Ke]
Subject: RE: FHP sheet
Attachments: Fair Hydro Trust Disclosure Requirements - April 2018 FINAL.docx

Hi Ken,

I've attached a list of documents related to FHT that we will be disclosing on OPG.com or providing to external parties. I believe this is what you're asking about. We provided a similar list Shruti Talwar at the MOE last week.

We're also working on the following question, and should have something later today or tomorrow:

With two FHP issues in our belt and lets say we continue with the program can we look at how much we have effectively shaved off of the \$20b curve and the \$4b number that has been quoted? I think we will need to have this in hand. Estimate is good and for our purpose. We will be asked this in a months time.

Lubna Ladak | VP Treasury - FHP| Ontario Power Generation

700 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6 | 416-592-5984 | Cell 416-578-0219 | Fax 416-592-4189

lubna.ladak@opg.com

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 8:59 AM
To: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY <lubna.ladak@opg.com>
Subject: FHP sheet

Good morning. I think there is a meeting Wed with Jeff on this. Do you have the page we are giving him? Send it when convenient. thanks